From: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN (b)(6) i

, (B)(6) T
Sent: 3/30/2022 10:36:52 PM
To: Eva Hartshorn-Sanders {16 @ counterhate.co.uk]
cc: Imran Ahmed {_®)6._@counterhate.com]; Picarelli, John | b)(8) i

3 (b)(6) i; Furst, Hala
(b)(6) i .
(b)(6) | JANKOWICZ, NINA

b (b)(6) a

(b)(6)
Subject: RE: Meeting with the Center for Countering Digital Hate

[Moving Rob to bcc, so that our teams can coordinate on next steps and details.]

Eva — Many thanks. ltis a pleasure to meet you virtually. We look forward to connecting soon and learning more about
the Center’s research and work.

Hala and Nina — Can you coordinate with Eva to pull together a call between our teams in the next few weeks?

Best,
Lucian

From: Eva Hartshorn-SandersiP)8)i@counterhate.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:56 PM
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ¢ (b)(6) i

Cc: Imran Ahmed { (b)(6) @counterhate.com>; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 1 (b)(6)

Subject: Re: Meeting with the Center for Countering Digital Hate

Thanks for the introduction and interest Rob.

Dear Lucian - just echoing my earlier request to Rob (below), let me know when a good time would be to meet up in the
next couple of weeks. I've also added you to the invitation list for our Global Summit and Changemakers Dinner.

Best wishes
Eva

Sent from my iPhone

On 29/03/2022, at 11:20 PM, SILVERS, ROBERT < (b)(6) wrote:

Thanks Eva. | am copying our Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Counterterrorism, Lucian Sikorskyj,
to follow up and pursue these opportunities. Very much appreciate your reaching out.

Rob
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Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 9:41 PM
To: SILVERS, ROBERT < (b)(6) i

Subject: Meeting with the Center for Countering Digital Hate

CALTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recoghize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Dear Robert

Thanks for connecting on Linked In.

As mentioned, it would be good to meet to discuss research that we have released and coming up in the
next couple of weeks, and we'd also like to hear about work that you have underway, including more
about the strategies and plans that your team have developed. I've included a bit more about our
organisation below.

I'll organise for the invitations to our Global Summit and Changemakers Dinner event to be sent through
to you separately, which also have more information about the event - we'd love to see you there.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes

Eva

About CCDH

The Center for Countering Digital Hate (CCDH) is an international, not-for-profit NGO that
seeks to disrupt the architecture of online hate and misinformation. CCDH has been at
the forefront of unmasking how online platforms and search engines drive radicalisation,
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online harm and misinformation. The Center's work combines both analysis and active
disruption of these networks. We champion levers for change to increase the economic,
political, and social costs of all parts of the infrastructure - the actors, systems, and culture
- that support and profit from hate and misinformation (for example, climate change
denial, sexual and reproductive health, anti-vaxx, antisemitism, and identity-based hate).
You can read more about our recent work here. CCDH is independent and does not
receive money from technology companies. We have offices in London and Washington
D.C., and connections globally.
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